Rt, 12, Frederick, Md, 21701
%Y20/75 ' ‘ e

Serator Richaxd Schweiker
U.8.8enate

Washdngton, D.C,
Dear Senator Schweiker,

This lotter is prompbed by a reading of your statement of Sapteuber B, "Sohweiker
Asks Reopening of JFK Killing Probe.” ‘ :

Several weeln prior to your iscuing this stetemont a member of yowr staff vhonsd.
me for help on the subject, not felling me it for a atgtement. Barlier this week
I spant most of & day that should have resulted Saving your staff considerable time
- at beet and you some trouble if they went ahead with their phan to intéwwvisw the
man they had aaked to stay in Washington so thay coulde He told me he had been
intervieved by ther once. L : o ;

Hobody pays me for my time brt I an willing to take time to be helpful to those
in a poziticn to dc what this mobleot neegds, . :

What you are now asking for is the conclusion of my first book, which aleo was
the fired dook ou ihs aubject o the Warren Comcieaion, i am no less for this now
thatt I vas February 15, 1965, when that first book wes completeds I sm so much for
this that, deapite whatever you may have heard to the contrary, I au the one person
in all the world who has devoted himmself 4o it coniinuously, without income. or suds
midy and working extraordinarily lomg days. Te bring out as much as yossibdle of &y
work I have been forced to become my own publisher. It has kept me in debt,

I hope this gives ms some kind of credentials and is an indication of sincerity
of purpose. If you deeire better eredentials, I'il mond you e obpy of the FEI's
sty _tewent to a federal cowrt that I know mora about the subjoct than anyone there.

I am, of courss, pleasedthat you drew upon work uniqualy mine in your statement.
I t0ld your staffer about it. Quite Likely others told you or your steff about it
without explaining ita history. .

Tour statenent attragted attention. In a cocieby like ouvs citisems have %o be
irformed. However, the cmissions in your statement, omissions that might have helped
it end would have made it wore faithful jo the resliiy, hod the effect of denying
people anything you did not saye. I tidnk your purposes would have been better served
by people reading the full texts of those exscutive session transeripts. '

Iour statoment says no more about these transcripts than that they were "previcusly
algsasifled” in the text and of one that it was "Declassifisd 6-1274,." Thewse gre nok
full statemonts and they do not yepwesent how they vere declassified, If you were not
irformed I think your interest might be served dy lsarning why.

Both are decluzeificd ao the result of py Freodow of Infermation Act afforts, I
bave teen trying io brcak them losse since 1967, without gny help froz those who
enjoy laree reputations in the field of politlcal assassinations. I know of oue case
only, my current caze, in which government reaistance was atronger snd more paraigtent.
I:lhadnotbemullingtcchalleneamgowmnttockmgaaeo#itsuimass.
J.loe Raniin, with perjury, my effort sight not have succeedsd. This is not an easy
wgy to end improper suppressions. I knew the rdsk I wea taidog, ag I 3id on a nmaber
of other similar occasions. I know who does ths prosecuting. :



e

The crediting of sources is neithar shnormsl nor wnethical, although to xy
knowlsdge your office deals with those who nevexr da, prefexiing to claim as their
cun the verk of others. Bxoept for whai they say of themselwves they have no
original work %o their credit., Hone that is securate end of otmsequence.

This gets me to the point of my letter. There is nothing I ask of you and there
is now no way you can direct those who received your ctatcment to the one book on
which 3t drawg, Much as I would like people to imow the rest of its contents and to
be oble to recover more of the costs of the work.

Hopt of those who are best known in the field in which I am in all ways the
genior ave not dependalble sowvces and ure kuom not for thelr dediestion to wm‘am
or hard work btut for their self-promotions. Feople a0 ecgaged do not tell thomselves
what they are up to. S0t of those who got to know them have no basis for independent
Judgegents We live in a soclety in which most of our beliefn sre fixed by promoticns.

- The end of Aprdl I mede a apeech in which I addressed this in a different way.
If you are fnterssted 1'11 bo glad o send you 2 copv. (In my financial conditdion
I'd appreciate 2 franked envelope if you want this. I deolared my belief that with
the changen in ngtionel attitudsas there was hope that she Congress would interest
itaddf end that we 21l owed the Congress smrupulous acouracy and selfiessnesss I
elsc ticked off o long et of illustrations of what others 2id ant said and ssked
who benafits. Lo this day not one of thozme of whom I spoke, and I identified few

by nams, has made a single complatut to me er alleged sven the slighent exngner=tion
or n:lampresmtation

Idofaar?‘mmmybehn't Idomow-lhavexproofofit—t}mtmmtiw
agenciea keep close tads on what is geid. I do not belleve that thefr purpose is
meraly to collsct more payer. And tayes. Clher Hembers have made inaccurate statements
and clains, ‘axrts of yoursmizht hmve been worded votter.

Unlike those who promote thomselves I epend ny time working, I have no ambition
in thiz or I'4 hxyme been at ryour of'fice long ngo. When I hove done mout of the work
in the field there would bYe basis for my going to Members, However, xmy desire is to
continue this work. Work iz net done Wy talk. I bhave taken this tire 1a what I hope
maaummmuyowuummmadmmummuooxmwmmxu
working, one I tulnk will laterast you auch when I can print ite (1 1ist of what %2
831l in print is encloped. It doss not foclude what I have wrifien and not been

‘able tp pint.

Ner do I solicit en invitation to your office. Rmmemmdmlwu‘m
hnmtodsclinsit.!yéasim is not 40 enzags in conivoversy, public or yrivate, o

to atirect attention to myself. It is firat to comphete the book on which I an working
and then to retum to eibers, soms  artly writien and some fully resserched. (I anm,
unlizz those whe talk sbout it, also in cowrt trying to end furihsr supprressions and
fighting through administrative remedies on other cases.)

I do want g full, honest and completely public Investdgetion, the conclusicm of

' my first beok. Vonsistent with +hialmtehcauﬁmymleetwitlmtmwﬁingit

Jou make a soricus error that could be costly iz moro ways than onee I anm mware of the
problam checicing what you sny can mesn. I 2130 want you to ba. And $0 be awvarc of the
pessible consoguence of error iu whieckh you, personslly, zay de compliialy Lonocernt.

If gt any time anyone working for you wents fo consult me by phone, I have no

objection to the tazing of it and you will find 1 am quite prepared to stand dy
whatover I nay say.

inoerely,

Harold Weisberg



